

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAZLI MURUVVET GUNGEN

Architect Msc.

A: Istanbul, Turkey

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-6300-1949

Instagram: gungenproject



PROFILE

Graduating from METU with honor in 2009 Nazlı Gungen had professional experience for 15 years in mostly interior design and restoration projects. Gungen founded her own practice in Karakoy in the name of Gungen Project in 2016. Receiving Arkitera Annual of Architecture Award in 2020, the architect continues both academic and professional works. The architect finished her Master's Degree in Istanbul Technical University in Architectural Design Programme with her thesis "Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space" under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Ipek Akpınar Aksugur. She currently continues her studies in Phd Programme of Restoration as a Phd Candidate in ITU. She is writing her Phd Thesis on the topic of Istanbul waterfront Heritage under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Yegan Kahya Sayar. Working in fields of both academy and practice, design and restoration, architecture and interior design Gungen tries to re-define boundaries in the field of study. The architect still teaches design courses in BAU and KHAS University.

EDUCATION

2019-still	Istanbul Technical University	Phd in Restoration Program
2009-2019	Istanbul Technical University	Masters Degree in Architectural Design Program
2005-2009	Middle East Technical University	Bachelor's Degree in Architecture (honor degree)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023-still	Kadir Has University (KHAS)	Part-time Instructor in Faculty of Architecture COURSE: Second Year Design Design Studio, Fourth Year Design Studio, Architectural Survey) IAR 201-202, IAR 401-402, IAR 307
2019-still	Bahcesehir University (BAU)	Part-time Instructor in Faculty of Architecture COURSE: First Year Design Courses and Technical Drawing Course (INT 1001, INT 1002, INT 1033, INT 1034)

2020-2021 Marmara University Part-time Instructor in Faculty of Architecture

COURSE: Interior Design Project V

2019-2023 Istinye University (ISU) Part-time Instructor in Faculty of Architecture

COURSE: Interior Design Project II-III

2019-2020 Beykent University (BEU) Part-time Instructor in Faculty of Architecture

- Attending design studio courses (in English) as a part-time instructor. With the large variety of international students, it is cultivating to observe different points of views from students. Being a lecturer both improves me in professional knowledge and keeps me connected to academic approach.

2016-still Gungen Project , Istanbul Founder and Owner

- A boutique architecture firm located in Karakoy, Istanbul. Both design and construction services are provided for selected projects. A minimal design approach is conducted for interior design, architectural design and conservation projects. Both as an entrepreneur and a designer, starting a business provided a lot of experience and self-confidence both professionally and personally.

2009-2016 Midek Mingu Architecture, Istanbul Architect / Interior Designer

- Founded by talented architect Hasan Mingu, the firm conducted varied high-quality design and construction projects. Starting the firm as a part-time architect during graduate studies, I have taken part in various prestigious projects in both design and construction part.

2008 Tabanlıoğlu Architecture, Istanbul Intern

Worked as a part of a team for renovation project of AKM that is being built recently.

2008 Erkal Architecture, Ankara Intern

Worked as a part of a team headed by Architect Emre Erkal who is a Harvard Graduate.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

English Advanced / Very fluent speaker TOEFL IBT Score: 113

Italian Beginner

FIELD OF RESEARCH AND SPECIALTY

Interior Design , Restoration, Istanbul, Waterfront

PROJECTS

- Garanti Bank Investment Company Building Project (Midek Mingu Arch) Istanbul 2009-2010.
- Gebze Shopping Center Project (Midek Mingu Arch) Istanbul 2009-2010.
- NTV CNBC-e Tv Studios and Offices Project (Clickspring Design NY and Midek Mingu Arch) Istanbul 2010-2012.
- Garanti BBVA Bank Technology Campus Project (ERA Arch and Midek Mingu Arch collaboration) Istanbul 2012-2014.
- Dogus Power Center Entrance Canopy Architectural and Interior Design Project (Midek Mingu Arch) Istanbul 2013.
- D-Resort Gocek ve D-Hotel Maris Hotel Interior Design and FF&B Projects (Dogus Tourism and Midek Mingu Arch) Mugla 2014.
- CNB 76 Sail Boat Interior Design Project (GungenProject) Bordeaux, 2015.
- Flat 3 in Gumussuyu, Interior Design Project (GungenProject) Istanbul 2015-2016.
- Mansion K Kanlıca, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2015.
- Office K Zorlu Center, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2016.
- Flat U in Ulus Savoy, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) İstanbul 2016.
- Mansion Z in Caddebostan, Conservation and Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2016.
- Office for Kibar Holding in Zorlu Center, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2016.
- Flat K in Bağdat Street, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2017.
- Flat K in Bağdat Street, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2017.
- Office in Karakoy, Interior Design and Conservation Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2018.
- Erel Audi Building in Maltepe, Facade Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2015-2018.
- Erel Building Entrance Lobby Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2017-2018.
- Emaar Square Residence S, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2018.
- Restaurant in Karakoy, Conservation and Interior Design Project. (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2019.
- G House in Bahcesehir, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2020.
- T House in Caddebostan, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2021.
- Beykoz House, Interior Design Project (Gungen Project) Istanbul 2022-still

PUBLICATIONS

- Gungen N., “Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space” Istanbul Technical University Graduate School of Science Engineering and Technology, Architectural Design Programme, Master Thesis, Istanbul 2018.
- Gungen N., Akpınar I., “Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space”, Proceedings of the International Civil Engineering & Architecture Conference, 17 – 20 April 2019, Trabzon, Turkey, Vol.2 P.196.
- Gungen N., Akpınar I., “Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space”, Proceedings of the 27. Urban Design Studies Symposium, Mimar Sinan Fine Arts University, Istanbul, 2019.
- Gungen N., “Karaköy’ün Eşik Mekanı Olarak Yeniden İncelenmesi”, Mekana ve İnsana Dair (s.223) İdealkent Yayınları, Ankara, 2022.

CONFERENCE PAPERS

Gungen N., Akpınar I., “Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space”, *International Civil Engineering and Architecture Conference Proceedings Vol.2*, 17-20 April 2019, Karadeniz Technical University, Trabzon.

Gungen N., Akpınar I., “Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space”, *Kentsel Tasarım ve Uygulamalar Sempozyumu*, 23-24 Mayıs 2019, MGSGU, Istanbul.

ACADEMIC COURSES (LAST 2 YEARS)

2023-2024	Fall-Spring	Basic Design, Interior Design Studies, Interior Architecture Project 401-402 Architectural Survey
2022-2023	Fall-Spring	Basic Design, Interior Design Studies, Visual Media I-II Interior Architecture Project 201-202
2021-2022	Fall-Spring	Basic Design, Interior Design Studies, Visual Media I-II Interior Design Project IV

GUEST SPEECHES AND JURIES

Guest Speaker, “Seminer on Khans and Passages of Persembe Pazarı Karakoy”, ITU Faculty of Architecture, Design Studio IV, Istanbul 2019.

Guest Speaker, “Broadcast on the topic of Karakoy as a Threshold Space”, İnsan ve Mekan (Human and Space) by Assist. Prof. Melis Oguz, Medyascope, Istanbul 2019. (link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gmYLCTjSwJ4&feature=emb_logo)

Guest Speaker, “*Introduction to Professional Practice*”, Introduction to Architecture Course by Assoc. Prof. Inanc Isil Yildirim, Beykent University, Istanbul, 2019.

Guest Speaker, “*Karakoy Re-visited: A Threshold Space*”, IMIAD Workshop Seminer, Istanbul Teknik Üniversitesi, Istanbul, 2019.

Guest Speaker, “*Building Within a Frame*”, ALUTALKS 2020, Eurasia Window, Door and Glass Fair by GALSIAD, Istanbul, 2020.

Guest Speaker, “*Restoration of Beyazid Library*”, Methods of Conservation Graduate Course by Assist. Prof. Gulsun Tanyeli, Istanbul Technical University, Istanbul, 2020.

Guest Jury Member “*Architectural Design Studio II Final Jury*” by Prof. Ipek Akpinar, IYTU Faculty of Architecture, Izmir, 2020.

Guest Jury Member “*Design Studio II Final Jury*” by Assoc. Prof. Inanc Isil Yildirim, Beykent University Faculty of Architecture, Istanbul, 2019.

Guest Jury Member “*Architectural Design Studio III Final Jury*” by Prof. Ipek Akpinar, ITU Faculty of Architecture, Istanbul, 2018.

Guest Jury Member “*Architectural Design Studio IV Final Jury*” by Prof. Ipek Akpinar, ITU Faculty of Architecture, Istanbul, 2019.

Guest Jury Member “*Architectural Design Studio III Final Jury*” by Architect Can Tamirci, AGU Faculty of Architecture, Kayseri, 2016.

Guest Jury Member “*Interior Design Studio VI Final Jury*” by Ervin Garip, ITU Faculty of Architecture, Istanbul, 2022.

INTERNATIONAL FAIRS AND EVENTS

- International Design Fair Visits:
 - Maison&Objet Paris September
 - Salone del Mobile Milano
 - Light+Building Frankfurt
 - Shanghai Furniture Fair China
 - Nautic Boat Show Paris
 - Maison&Objet Paris September 2018.

AWARDS AND HONORS

- Arkitera Year 2019 Book of Architecture Award, “An Office in Karakoy”, Istanbul, 2020.
- Best TV Studio of the Year 2012 Award, “NTV-CNBC-e Studios” (Midek Mingu Architecture)

- Highest GPA in 2006-2007 Fall Semester Award, Middle East Technical University, Ankara.
- Highest 3rd GPA and Honor Student in Graduation, Middle East Technical University, Ankara, 2009.

EXTRA CURRICULAR INTERESTS

- World Travel, photography, hiking.